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For 
New Downtown Office Building 

 
 

AGENDA: 
 

1. Introductions:  
 

2. Larger Project Description   
a. New 250,000 Square Foot Building 
b. Re-Stack of City Hall 
 

3. Scope of Services 
 

4. RFP Process 
a. RFP and Addendums posted at: http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/procurement 
b. RFP Due Date: September 14, 2016, 4:00 PM (Minneapolis Time) 

 
5. City Requirements 

a. Affirmative Action Plan 
b. Small and Under Utilized Businesses 
 

6. Organizational Structure  
a. Owner’s Project Representative 
b. Project Delivery - TBD 
c. City Staff and Elected Officials 

 
7. Evaluation of Proposals 

 
8. Q&A 

 

http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/procurement


COMPANY CONTACT STREET CITY ZIP PHONE EMAIL
1 Collaborative Design Group Corey Milkert 100 Portland Ave S Mpls 55401 612-371-6415 coreymilkert@collaborativedesigngroup.com

2 RSP Architects Breanna Clifford breanna.clifford@rsparch.com

3 HGA Leigh Harrison 612-758-4403 lharrison@hga.com

4 HGA David Paeper 612-758-4591 dpaeper@hga.com

5 Adolfson & Peterson Andra Adolfson 6701 W 23rd Mpls 952-544-1561 aadolfson@a-p.com

6 Varro Real Estate Andrew Babula 612-600-0407 ababula@varrorealestate.com

7 LHB Corp Rick Carter 701 N Washington Mpls 612-321-1473 rick.carter@lhb.com

8 Kodet Architectural Group Ed Kodet 15 Groveland Terrace Mpls 55403 612-377-2737 ekodet@kodet.com

9 BDH + Young Andrew Gardner 7001 France Ave S, #200 Edina info@bdhyoung.com

10 Kevin Anderson City Of Minneapolis-HR 612-673-3731 kevin.anderson@minneapolsmn.gov

11 Peoples Electric Glenn Kroetan 277 E Fillmore St Paul 55104 612-227-7995 glenn.kroetan@peoplesco.com

12 Multivista Don Cate 256 1st Ave, #300 Mpls 55401 612-306-5173 d.cate@multivista.com

13 Joe Stahlmann MOCA 6 West 5th St St Paul 55101 651-300-2446 jts@mocasystems.com

14 AECOM Richard Lay 800 LaSalle Ave, #500 Mpls 55402 612-963-6562 rich.lay@aecom.com

15 Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc Patrick Bougie 3535 Vadnais Ctr Dr St Paul 55110 651-490-2000 pbougie@sehinc.com

16 Peoples Electric Joe Beltz 277 E Fillmore St Paul 55104 651-602-6827 joe.beltz@peoplesco.com

17 Wold Architects Joel Dunning 332 Minnesota St, #W2000 St Paul 55101 651-227-7773 jdunning@woldae.com

18 RSP Architects Heidi Anderson 1220 Marshall St NE Mpls 55413 612-677-7361 heidi.anderson@rsparch.com

19 RSP Architects Mike Lyner 1220 Marshall St NE Mpls 55413 612-677-7212 mike.lyner@rsparch.com

20 Hamel, Green & Abrahamson Sarah Bartl 420 N 5th St, #100 Mpls 55401 612-758-4136 sbartl@hga.com

21 Hamel, Green & Abrahamson Nicholas Koch 420 N 5th St, #100 Mpls 55401 612-758-4543 nkoch@hga.com

22 Perkins + Will Lisa Pool 80 S Eighth, #300 Mpls 55402 612-851-5108 lisa.pool@perkinswill.com

23 Perkins + Will John Slack 80 S Eighth, #300 Mpls 55402 612-851-5044 john.slack@perkinswill.com

24 MSR Design Stephen Bellairs 301-785-9388 stephen@msrdesign.com

25 Meyer, Borgman Johnson JW Murphy Curran 510 Marquette, #900 Mpls 55402 612-432-5633 mcurran@mbj.com

26 Snow Kreilich Architects Christina Stark 219 N 2nd St, #120 Mpls 55401 612-359-9430 christina@snowkreilich.com

27 Kodet Architectural Group Nate Evans 15 Groveland Terrace Mpls 55403 612-377-2737 nevans@kodet.com

28 BWBR Eric West 380 St Peter St, #600 St Paul 55102 651-222-3701 ewest@bwbr.com

29 BKV Group Robin Mooney 222 N 2nd St, #101 Mpls 55401 612-518-9564 e.rmooney@bkvgroup.com

30 Leo A. Daly Cindy McCleary 730 2nd Ave S, #1100 Mpls 55402 612-338-8741 camccleary@leoadaly.com

31 Finn Daniels Architects Becky Olson 2145 Ford parkway, #301 St Paul 55116 651-690-5525 becky@finn-daniels.com
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32 Hagen Christensen McIlwain Matt Lysne 4201 Cedar Ave S Mpls 55407 612-904-1332 lysne@hcmarchitects.com

33 Alliiance Carey Brendalen 400 Clifton Ave Mpls 55403 612-874-4128 cbrendalen@alliiance.us

34 Alliiance Deb Gill 400 Clifton Ave Mpls 55403 612-874-4181 dgil@alliiance.us

35 Dunham Engineering Randy Olson 50 S 6th St, #1100 Mpls 55402 612-465-7617 randy.olson@dunhameng.com

36 Luken Architecture Ellen Luken 424 Washington Ave N Mpls 55401 612-630-0074 eluken@lukenarch.com

37 Gensler Corey Andrus 81 S 9th St., #220 Mpls 55402 612-215-6162 corey_andrus@gensler.com

38 Gensler Sara Rothholz Weiner 81 S 9th St., #220 Mpls 55402 612-215-6173 sara_weiner@gensler.com

39 Studio Hive Shari Bjork 901 N 3rd St., #228 Mpls 55401 612-279-0433 sbjork@studiohive.com

40 BKV Group Michael Healy 222 N 2nd St, #101 Mpls 55401 612-373-9514 mhealy@bkvgroup.com

41 LKPB Engineers Gregory Lyford 1935 W Co Rd B2, #300 St Paul 55113 651-633-1223 greg.lyford@lkpb.com

42 Kodet Architectural Group Mike Schellin 15 Groveland Terrace Mpls 55403 612-377-2737 mschellin@kodet.com

43 DLR Group Thomas Gerster 520 Nicollet Mall, #200 Mpls 55402 612-977-3575 tgerster@dlrgroup.com

44 Hamel, Green & Abrahamson David Loehr 420 N 5th St, #100 Mpls 55401 612-758-4516 dloehr@hga.com

45 Adolfson & Peterson Patrick Sims 6701 W 23rd Mpls 55426 952-544-1561 psims@a-p.com

46 Adolfson & Peterson Daniel Scott 6701 W 23rd Mpls 55426 952-544-1561 dscott@a-p.com

47 4RM+ULA James Garrett, Jr. 275 E 4th St, #400 St Paul 55101 651-292-0106 james@4rmula.com

48 MEP Associates Hang Thao 860 Blue Gentian Rd, #175 Eagan 55121 651-379-9120 hangt@mepassociates.com

49 Perkins + Will Tony Layne 80 S Eighth, #300 Mpls 55402 612-851-5113 tony.layne@perkinswill.com

50 JE Dunn Construction Jeff Callinan 800 Washington Ave N, #600 Mpls 55401 952-830-9000 jeff.calinan@jedunn.com

51 Cuningham Group Architecture Chad Clow 201 Main St SE, #325 Mpls 55414 612-379-3400 cclow@cuningham.com

52 Cuningham Group Architecture Eric Lagerquist 201 Main St SE, #325 Mpls 55414 612-379-3400 elagerquist@cuningham.com

53 Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc Gregory Finstad 10901 Red Circle Dr, #300 Minnetonka 55343 952-912-2600 gfinstad@sehinc.com

54 MEP Associates Leah Smith 860 Blue Gentian Rd, #175 Eagan 55121 651-379-9120 leahs@mepassociates.com
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Questions and Answers 
 
 

Q1: Does receiving this contract for this scope of work preclude the 
contracted firm from being selected to complete the Architectural and 
Engineering services for the new 250.000 square foot building? 
A: No, it does not but the City will issue a separate Request for Proposals and 
have a competitive process.   
 
Q2: How did the City come up with the 250,000 sq. ft. calculation? 
A: Some of that is the result of the consulting work done by JLL. It is a  
conservative number but also includes some efficiencies, utilizing modern 
work place strategies, but also accounted for growth in some areas the City 
needs to grow, specifically in Public Safety. 
 
Q3: Is City Hall in the scope of the RFP? 
A: City Hall has been undergoing rolling renovations since 1998. We have 
determined through the previous study of functional relationships and 
adjacencies that City Hall (due to its historic nature) is best suited for those 
departments that serve the elected officials and internal service providers 
(HR, IT, etc.). The new building will house the departments that have a public 
interfacing component to their work (CPED, NCR, Regulatory Services). It was 
also determined that Police, with the exception of the Administrative staff, 
will move out of City Hall. Approximately 85% of the space in City Hall has 
been renovated within the last 15 years, so the inclusion of City Hall in this 
RFP is envisioned to be more of a re-stack than a detailed design concept. If it 
is concluded that detailed design work is necessary for City Hall, that scope of 
work would be a change order or a separate contract. 
 



Q4: Is there an energy goal for the project? 
 A: There is a LEED component in this project. The City does want to address 
sustainable goals for this project in the pre-design. City Council will be more 
involved in the decision. We want to include an assessment of the potential 
use of District Energy.  
  
Q6: Is Parking to be included in this project?  
A: There is a certain amount of underground parking needed for Police, but 
the remainder of parking would need to be based on economic evaluation, 
and would likely be fee-based. The consultant will be expected to incorporate 
street level access/exiting as well as a below grade plan to include structural 
components. 
 
Q7: What is the Construction Delivery Method to be utilized for the Project? 
A: The City hasn’t finalized its decision on the type of methodology; that will 
be part of the Project Manager’s role to determine with the City. 
 
Q8: Has the City considered Lease back as an option? 
A: We have passed the point of this being a Lease-back project, and Build to 
Suit was looked at with some of the work done by JLL, and that was decided 
to not be a good fit for the City’s needs. 
 
Q9: Should the Programming/Pre-Design include all City locations 
downtown? 
A: Please see the attached slide. The plan is to keep 1st Precinct, City Hall, and 
everything else be consolidated into the new building. 
 
Q10: How does the Haaf Ramp figure in this project? 
A: The City does have a few offices in the Haaf Ramp (Traffic and MPD-
Ballistics/Fingerprints). The City does not anticipate the project including any 
work in the Haaf, just a determination of where the existing offices should go. 
 
For assistance or questions pertaining to the Small and Under Utilized 
Business contracting goals for this project please contact: 
 
Aidan Dunne, Minneapolis Civil Rights Department: 
Aidan.Dunne1@Minneapolismn.gov 
612-673-2602 
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